

April 22, 1922.

Mr. W. W. Rogers,
227 Irving Avenue,
Port Chester, New York.

My dear Mr. Rogers:

I do not believe any one can give a reliable answer to your question without making analyses of the candy after the lead foil has been removed. I doubt very much whether there is possibility that lead would come off tin foil in sufficient quantity to be harmful. If you will send us a sample of the candy in question we shall be interested in making an analysis of it. We would of course remove the tin foil ourselves and analyze the material.

Very truly yours,

Cecil K. Drinker, M.D.
Associate Professor of Applied Physiology

HARVARD MEDICAL LIBRARY
IN THE
FRANCIS A. COLBY
LIBRARY